From: Todd Hobson

To: IDEM LAReports; Bakers Timber Ridge LLC.; Donna Weekley
Subject: June 2024 report for INLA000652 no activity

Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:15:38 AM

Attachments: 20240702092210422.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Please see attached land application report for Bakers Timber Ridge sewer LLC.
No activity!

Thank you,

Todd Hobson
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Plant Superintendent

City of Richmond

Thobson@richmondindiana.gov
765-983-7479

765-960-6262
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Gee |1 Indiana Department of Environmental Management Clear
Page ! Solid Waste Permits Section - Office of Land Quality Pages
‘ Land Application Monthly Report - Pollutant-Bearing Water
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<<
Month: June Year: 2024
Permittee Baker Timber Ridge Sewer LLC., L.A. Permit No. IN LA: 652
Disposal Summary: Gallons
X No pollutant-bearing water was disposed this month NA

Pollutant-bearing water was land applied this month

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate.

/// % '//’_ Todd Hobson

Sig;lature Printed Name
Treatment System operator WW021714 7/2/2024
Title : Date
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